JOHNSTON LAW GROUP, P.A. -

29 S. Brooksville Avenue
Brooksville, FL. 34601

DARRYL W. JOHNSTON, ESQ.
TELEPHONE: (352) 796-5124 FACSIMILE: (352) 799-3187
EMAIL: dwj@djohnstonlaw.com

March 20, 2023

Email odepablo(@hernandocounty.us

Omaar DePablo
Senior Planner

1653 Blaise Drive
Brooksville, FI. 34601

Re:  Rezoning — 72 Acres on U.S. 19 — Hernando County
Commercial PDP Rezoning — H-22-71

Dear Mr. DePablo:

Please allow this letter to confirm my email request last week to continue the hearing in
the above-referenced matter. We need additional time to hear and address concerns of neighbors
and to address frontage road connection issues. We have had continuing discussions with the

County Engineer and FDOT are hopeful we will have those issues resolved by the May meeting.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please let me know.

Sincerely yours,

~

Darryl W. Johnston

cc: Sobel Fund VII, LLC



